
From: Dosa, John J [John.Dosa@cengllc.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 10:03 AM 
To: Guzman, Richard 
Cc: Darling, Theresa H; Vandeputte, Dennis E 
Subject: FW: NMP Land Transfer LAR 
 
Rich,  
 
I have checked all 3 of our submittals on this topic.  The requested approval date was 3/30/12 (from the 
11/3/11/supplement) and the implementation date is “one day following the actual transfer of the title 
to the property” (7/20/11 initial submittal). 
 
The amendment can be issued whenever the staff has completed review as long as the amendment 
implementation schedule is as we  requested.  
 

From: Dosa, John J  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: 'Guzman, Richard' 
Cc: Darling, Theresa H; Vandeputte, Dennis E 
Subject: NMP Land Transfer LAR 
 
I have been informed by our legal folks that some of the items required for the land transfer may not be 
completed until summer/fall.  Please consult with us on the amendment issue date prior to issuing. 

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, 
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the 
addressee.  If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information 
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP2 
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